
MOunt Hermon Methodist Church History
Mount Hermon Methodist Church was organized under the leader-

ship of David H. Braswell, a circuit rider from Carrabus County,
in the year 1896. The original site was the same as where the church
now stands, Meetings were held under a bush arbor in the early
church, but soon a building similar to a school of this period
was erected. Mr. A. G. Walker was the domor of the land. A vestibul"
steeple, and a space to seat the choir was added a few years later.
In 1952 Sunday School rooms were added and in 1958 the entire struc-
ture was bricked and the santuary refurnished with new furniture
and rugs throughout. At present some minor repair work is being
done to the front of the church.


